Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Smith, Paula GCPE:EX

May 7, 2019 11:41 AM

Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX; Cuddy, Andrew EMPR:EX

Giles, Alison GCPE:EX

Geoscience BC NR

2019-05-07 Geoscience BC funding news release - FINAL.docx

Here's the updated NR for Geoscience BC - I'll let them know that we are pushing the NR until tomorrow morning.

Question: Should we send out the Op/Ed today in the 3:45 slot and the NR in that slot for tomorrow morning? Just
switch them around? Op/Ed was scheduled to go out at 7:30 tomorrow morning and it’s approved.

Paula Smith | Public Affairs Officer

Government Communications and Public Engagement
Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources

c. 250-880-6549 d. 778 974-4676
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Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX

From: Vourlis, Viki V BCUCEX
Sent: May 7, 2019 11:02 AM

To: Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX
Subject: RE: Request

Hi Melissa,

| think you've already made contact but just incase Dave's cell number is 522

Viki

From: Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX
Sent: Friday, May 3, 2019 3:57 PM
To: Vourlis, Viki V BCUC:EX

Subject: Request

Do you have David Morton’s number

Sent from my iPhone
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Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX

Subject:
Location:

Start:

End:

Show Time As:
Recurrence:

Meeting Status:

Organizer:
Required Attendees:

Melissa Sanderson & Trevor Hulford ( CGL)
Geoff's Office

Thu 2019-05-09 5:30 PM
Thu 2019-05-09 6:00 PM
Tentative

(none)

Not yet responded

Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX
Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX

Requested by Melissa — May 7" DW
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Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX

From: Cuddy, Andrew EMPR:EX

Sent: May 7, 2019 10:07 AM

To: Maclaren, Les EMPR:EX; Nikolejsin, Dave EMPR:EX; Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX
Cc: Wieringa, Paul EMPR:EX; Green, Dan L EMPR:EX; Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX
Subject: RE: CleanBC Industry Fund Overview for MMM

Thanks Les. | can add to Minister’s e-binder. Kate is working on scheduling a briefing with you and Jeremy. MMM asked
for Wes as well. She has opening tomorrow at 11:30 that might work.

From: Maclaren, Les EMPR:EX

Sent: May 7, 2019 7:58 AM

To: Nikolejsin, Dave EMPR:EX <Dave.Nikolejsin@gov.bc.ca>; Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX
<Melissa.Sanderson@gov.bc.ca>; Cuddy, Andrew EMPR:EX <Andrew.Cuddy@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Wieringa, Paul EMPR:EX <Paul.Wieringa@gov.bc.ca>; Green, Dan L EMPR:EX <Dan.Green@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: CleanBC Industry Fund Overview for MMM

Dave/Melissa/Andrew

In response to the Minister’s requested at Roundtable yesterday, attached is a short deck on the CleanBC Industry Fund
that provides some context for the April 26 CAS Briefing Note seeking sign off from MGH, MBR and MMM on a
recommended approach. Ministers Heyman and Ralston have now signed the BN. The responses to the Expression of
Interest CAS sent out in March are being evaluated, and it is important that CAS get direction on the fund mechanics to

move to the next stage and invite detailed proposals.

| am available to provide a briefing on this. My colleague at CAS Jeremy Hewitt has also offered to address any
questions our Minister may have.

Les
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Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX

From: Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX

Sent: May 7, 2019 9:59 AM

To: Cuddy, Andrew EMPR:EX; Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX
Subject: RE: Geoscience meeting today

| did not know, | know we talked about it but | was unaware that something was done.

Kate Duncan

Administrative Coordinator to the Honourable Michelle Mungall
Minister of Energy Mines and Petroleum Resources

T: 778-974-5975

E: kate.duncan@gov.bc.ca

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The above message contains confidential information intended for a specified individual and purpose. The information is private and
protected by law. Any copying or disclosure of this transmission by anyone other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please
notify the sender immediately and delete this message and any attachments from your system, Thank you.

From: Cuddy, Andrew EMPR:EX

Sent: May 7, 2019 9:58 AM

To: Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX <Kate.Duncan@gov.bc.ca>; Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX <Melissa.Sanderson@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Geoscience meeting today

Did we know about/ask for photographers to come?

From: Smith, Paula GCPE:EX

Sent: May 7, 2019 9:56 AM

To: Cuddy, Andrew EMPR:EX <Andrew.Cuddy@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Giles, Alison GCPE:EX <Alison.Giles@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Geoscience meeting today

Hi Andrew

Just a heads up that I've got a staff photographer, Don Craig, coming to the Minister’s office today at 3:30 to take a few
photos with Minister Mungall and the two gentlemen from Geoscience BC.

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

From: Alyssa Alexander <aalexander@bcbuildingtrades.org>
Sent: May 7, 2019 9:48 AM

To: BC Building Trades

Subject: Daily Construction Clippings - Tuesday, May 7, 2019

Industry News

Ottawa said likely to proceed with Trans Mountain expansion
Edmonton Journal - May 7, 2019 :
The Canadian government is likely to proceed with expansion of the Trans Mountain oil [x]
pipeline when it announces its decision next month, officials familiar with the matter say.

No WorkSafeBC issues found at Abbotsford mill where man hit by 44” saw

Abbotsford News - May 7, 2019

nut. RELATED: WorkSafeBC finds violations at site of Abbotsford construction injury “By all accounts the Sawyer was highly
experienced and

Building permit value reaches $26.9 million

Prince George Citizen - May 6, 2019

Construction is on pace to beat last year's record, according to the latest building permit report from city hall. As of the end of
March,

City of Fort St John releases construction values for March 2019

EnergeticCity.ca - May 6, 2019

. John has released the construction value of building permits issued for March 2019. For March, the value of construction was
$3,080,500.

PCA calls for B.C. to scrap proposed annual unionization drive

Daily Commercial News - May 6, 2019

selected union friends at the expense of the B.C. economy,” de Jong said. De Jong added the change from winter to summer
months for union

U.S. Labor Market Strength Continued to Impress in April

Journal Of Commerce - May 6, 2019

. Graph 3: Average Weekly Earnings Y/Y — ‘All Jobs” and Construction From ‘Production Workers and Non-supervisory Personnel’
Table. The

Projects

Pattullo Bridge replacement clears assessment hurdle
Journal Of Commerce - May 6, 2019
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However, the agreement has received heavy criticism from many of the province’s construction associations who accuse it of
favouring unions.

Delta proposes mass timber skyscraper in B.C.

Journal Of Commerce - May 6, 2019

knowledge the team gleans from the project with the rest of the construction industry. The team came up with a mass timber
skyscraper

Federal bureaucrats considering proposal to award Irving contracts for more Arctic coast guard ships

The Province - May 6, 2019

project was for the construction of five vessels. A sixth ship would be built only if Irving could find savings in the construction
process,

Women in Trades

A first for filing: one-on-one with Canada's first female journeyman sawfiler
Wood Business - May 7, 2019
Stephanie Milburn, Canada’s first female journeyman sawfiler, originally had no idea she wanted to work in the industry.

Labour News

Sheet metal workers on strike in Thunder Bay,Ontario
CBC Thunder Bay - May 7, 2019
170 workers in the city, and about 5,000 across province on the picket line as of Monday morning

B.C. unions expect membership gains from labour code changes

Victoria News - May 6, 2019

to designated union-only construction for public projects like the Pattullo Bridge and the Trans-Canada Highway widening east of
Kamloops,

Coalition of unions and activists calls for Canadian version of 'Green New Deal’

National Post - May 6, 2019

look like. Members of the coalition include the Canadian Union of Postal Workers, the Union of British Columbia Indian Chiefs and
singer-

Social Media Highlights

QT @WeBuildBC: Eat your hearts out, Ontario .. this is leadership .. #BritishColumbia #NDP #leadership #bcpoli #cdnpoli #onpoli
; A big

Carolyn Hudson - May 6, 2019

QT @WeBuildBC: Eat your hearts out, Ontario .. this is leadership .. #BritishColumbia #NDP #leadership #bcpoli #cdnpoli #onpoli ; A
big congrats to @jjhorgan on being named a Community Benefits champion by @CDNTrades! Thank you for all your work

@WeBuildBC @jjhorgan @CDNTrades @BenefitsForBC That's a fun video especially the pics at the end. | hope these young

people go on to be

Sue Stroud ) - May 6, 2019

@ WeBuildBC @jjhorgan @CDNTrades @BenefitsForBC That's a fun video especially the pics at the end. | hope these young people

go on to be leaders in this province, maybe even Premier some day. Why not? With the team work skills they'll be learning,
Meltwater - 225 Bush St Suite 1000, San Francisco, California 94104 USA

2
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To unsubscribe from this newsletter Click Here
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Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX

From: Magre, Leela <Leela.Magre@bchydro.com>

Sent: May 7, 2019 9:37 AM

To: Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX; Haslam, David GCPE:EX
Cc: Sauer, Darwin; Cuddy, Andrew EMPR:EX

Subject: RE: Estimates

Thanks, we're going to have Chris and David arrive in time for an 11:30am start on Thursday and stay through to
accommodate a 6:00pm end time that day.

Best,
Leela

From: Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX [mailto:Melissa.Sanderson@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: 2019, May 07 9:34 AM

To: Haslam, David GCPE:EX

Cc: Magre, Leela; Sauer, Darwin; Cuddy, Andrew EMPR:EX

Subject: Re: Estimates

Yes
Sent from my iPhone

On May 7, 2019, at 9:14 AM, Haslam, David GCPE:EX <David.Haslam@gov.bc.ca<mailto:David.Haslam@gov.bc.ca>>
wrote:

Leela — not sure if you're aware but latest is that we're in estimates Thru for BCH and Monday for EMPR. Including MO
staff to confirm.

This email and its attachments are intended solely for the personal use of the individual or entity named above. Any
use of this communication by an unintended recipient is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, any
publication, use, reproduction, disclosure or dissemination of its contents is strictly prohibited. Please immediately
delete this message and its attachments from your computer and servers. We would also appreciate if you would
contact us by a collect call or return email to notify us of this error. Thank you for your cooperation.
-BCHydroDisclaimerID5.2.8.1541
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Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX

From: Dunnett, Jennifer TAC.EX
Sent: May 7, 2019 9:23 AM
To: Dunnett, Jennifer TAC.EX
Subject: Day Ahead

MAY 7, 2019

AG -- VICTORIA (Legislature/Press Theatre) -- Minister David Eby and Peter German hold Media Avail regarding money
laundering in luxury car and horse-racing sectors:**Event with provincewide news release. 11:00am: Technical briefing
takes place.

PSSG -- VICTORIA -- Minister Mike Farnworth speaks at B.C. Police Association's annual Spring Legislative Conference
PSSG -- Provincewide news release -- RoadSafetyBC update

EMPR -- VICTORIA (Legislature/Photo-op) -- Minister Michelle Mungall makes Geoscience BC funding announcement:**

Event with provincewide news release

OUTSIDE GOVERNMENT

HLTH -- Williams Lake -- Mini Med School: BC Children's Hospital Research, UBC, BC Women's, Interior Health and First
Nations Health Authority will be hosting a '"Mini Med School' event for school students. They will learn about research
careers in health along with health information on various topics

MMHA -- PHSA news release -- Introducing new pilot project: BC Children's Hospital project offers medic alert bracelets
to children and youth with mental health challenges. **Minister Darcy quoted in the NR
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Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX

From: Tally, Holly GCPE:EX
Sent: May 6, 2019 4:34 PM
Subject: Energy, Mines & Petroleum Resources Media Report — May 05, 2019

Energy, Mines & Petroleum Resources Media Report — May 05, 2019
New

Reporter: Christopher Pollon, The Narwhal

Deadline: Wednesday, May 8, 2019 4:30 PM

Request: | am writing a series of stories for The Narwhal looking at the junior exploration mining space.

1.1 have been told that the BC government is in the process of making changes to mining laws, i.e., some kind of law
reform initiative. Is there a terms of reference for this process? What's the plan?

2. What are the timelines and where are we currently in this process? By what date will the changes be made to bc
mining laws?

3. What specific aspects of mining law are you looking at changing?

a/ Will you be reviewing rules for Free Entry rules for mining exploration -- to better protect First Nations, private land
owners, etc.?

b/ will you be reviewing rules for the current online staking system?

With GCPE

Ongoing

Reporter: Alistair Macdonald, Wall Street Journal

Deadline: May 7, 2019

Request: Are the construction of tailings dams using the upstream method allowed in BC? In Ontario they are all but
banned because they do not feature in the mine best practice that companies have to follow if they want to get a
permit. Does BC, or Canada in general, have a database that logs where tailings dams are and what design they were
built too? Has the Brumadinho dam tragedy in Brazil affected the way you do anything in BC, or has it at least increased
the amount of inquiries and concern that you hear about in relation to tailings dams in your province?

With Program

Complete

N/A
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Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX

From: XT:Scott, Mora GCPE:IN

Sent: May 6, 2019 4:31 PM

To: Haslam, David GCPE:EX; Giles, Alison GCPE:EX; Grewar, Colin GCPE:EX; Sanderson,
Melissa EMPR:EX; Karemaker, Kent GCPE:EX

Cc: Sauer, Darwin

Subject: Media today: May 6, 2019

Complete

QOutlet: Eagle FM

Reporter: Bill Nation

Topic: scam

Status: Karla Louwers did interview

This email and its attachments are intended solely for the personal use of the individual or entity named above. Any use of this communication by an unintended
recipient is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, any publication, use, reproduction, disclosure or dissemination of its contents is strictly
prohibited. Please immediately delete this message and its attachments from your computer and servers. We would also appreciate if you would contact us by a
collect call or return email to notify us of this error. Thank you for your cooperation.
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Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX

From: Dixon, Kevin LASS:EX

Sent: May 6, 2019 4:20 PM

To: Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX
Subject: RE: Estimates

Hi Melissa,

Yes, please arrange for BC Hydro staff for Thursday.

Thanks for checking with us,

Kevin.

Kevin Dixon
Executive Assistant to the BC Liberal Caucus Whip http://bcliberalcaucus.bc.ca/

Room 201 | Parliament Buildings | Victoria | British Columbia | V8V 1X4
Phone: 250-387-5736 | Fax: 250-356-0596 | Email: kevin.dixon@leg.bc.ca

From: Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX [mailto:Melissa.Sanderson@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: May-06-19 3:49 PM

To: Dixon, Kevin <Kevin.Dixon@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: Estimates

Hi Kevin - 1 am hoping to arrange estimates and ensure we have the correct representatives available for EMPR. Can |

confirm BC Hydro Executives for Thursday afternoon?

Sent from my iPhone
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Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX

From: Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX

Sent: May 6, 2019 3:38 PM

To: Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX; Cuddy, Andrew EMPR:EX; Langille, Laurie LASS:EX; Bendig,
Tessa LASS:EX; Pommelet, Lisa EMPR:EX; Hammond, Danika S EMPR:EX

Subject: Lunch with Minister Mungall

Minister has asked me to invite everyone to lunch on Wednesday in the Dining room.
Hopefully everyone can make it.
Thanks

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
notify the sender immediately and delete this message and any attachments from your system. Thank you.
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Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX

From: EFIMailer CITZ:EX

Sent: May 6, 2019 2:48 PM

To: Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX

Subject: E-forms: Action Required re: E131138 for Michelle Mungall

Travel Voucher (Restricted Use) Control No. E131138 for Michelle Mungall was "Initiated" by Michelle Mungall and has
been sent to you for your action.

To view the above form and your allowable actions, proceed to the E-Forms site:
http://gww.eforms.gov.bc.ca

1. Select the FORMS tab.

2. Select the E-Form referenced above.

3. Open the form.

page 15 of 72 EMP-2019-95603



Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

May 6, 2019 2:39 PM

Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX

Sather, Kelly ENV:EX

Re: Invitation to attend Charged Up's Clean Power Pathways Project Launch

Good to know. Unfortunate timing on their end. Thanks for the quick response.

Mira Oreck
604 839 1967

On May 6, 2019, at 2:38 PM, Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX <Melissa.Sanderson@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

None of us can get there with the House sitting.

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, May 6, 2019 2:37 PM

To: Sather, Kelly ENV:EX <Kelly.Sather@gov.bc.ca>; Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX
<Melissa.Sanderson@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Invitation to attend Charged Up's Clean Power Pathways Project Launch

Hi folks —

Any chance either of your Ministers are open to attending this?

Pls let me know.

Thank you, M

From: lan Bruce <ibruce@davidsuzuki.org>

Sent: Friday, May 3, 2019 3:24 PM
To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Invitation to attend Charged Up's Clean Power Pathways Project Launch

Hi Mira,

Find attached the invitations | sent the Premier (see email below), as well as Ministers Mungall
and Heymen, to join a reception we are hosting during the Clean Energy Ministerial on May
29" to celebrate the launch of a clean energy research project led by the David Suzuki
Foundation, the University of Victoria, the University of Regina, and the Trottier Family

Foundation.

We would love it if the premier and/or Minister Mungall and Minister Heyman can make it to
the reception —and if they do, to say a few words about BC's leadership on climate

change. We are hosting a short speaking program at the reception around 5:30 pm. See
attached invitation for details.
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| did hear back from both Ministers’ staff that the legislature is in session and therefore it could
be difficult. However, | want to reinforce that we could host the speaking program a bit later
(5:30 pm or 6:00 pm) to accommodate their schedule should they be available.

Could you please let me if this may work for the Premier or Ministers?
All the best and see you at the reception!

lan

Ian Bruce

Director, Science & Policy

(604) 732-4228 x.1275

(604) 306-5095 cell

219-2211 W 4™ Ave., Vancouver, B.C., V6K 4S2
ibruce(@davidsuzuki.org

Please note: I am in the office Mon. — Thur.
<image001.jpg>

From: "OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX" <Premier@gov.bc.ca>

Date: Friday, May 3, 2019 at 3:03 PM

To: lan Bruce <ibruce@davidsuzuki.org>

Subject: RE: Invitation to attend Charged Up's Clean Power Pathways Project Launch

Dear Mr. Bruce:

Thank you for your invitation for Premier Horgan to attend the launch of Charged Up’s Clean
Power Pathways Project. We appreciate your taking the time to write.

On your behalf, we have shared a copy of your message with the Premier’s Scheduling Branch.
They will provide you with a response at their earliest opportunity regarding your request.

Thank you, again, for writing. We wish you all the best.

From: lan Bruce <ibruce@davidsuzuki.org>

Sent: May 2, 2019 2:19 PM

To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX <Premier@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Invitation to attend Charged Up's Clean Power Pathways Project Launch

Dear Premier,

Please find attached an invitation to the launch of Charged Up’s Clean Power Pathways Project
— Canada’s first comprehensive national clean electricity and renewable energy integration
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study — on May 29" in Vancouver. The event is a complementary event to the 10" annual
Clean Energy Ministerial and is made possible by support from the Trottier Family Foundation.

We hope you will be able to join us at this exciting event. Should you have any questions or
require any additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

lan Bruce

Ian Bruce

Director, Science & Policy

(604) 732-4228 x.1275

(604) 306-5095 cell

219-2211 W 4™ Ave., Vancouver, B.C., V6K 4S2
ibruce(@davidsuzuki.org

Please note: I am in the office Mon. — Thur.
<image002.png>
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Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX

From: Employee News PSA:EX
Sent: May 6, 2019 2:09 PM
Subject: Annual Ethics Review — final reminder

In 2018, we launched an Annual Review of the Standards of Conduct and Oath of Employment e-module. To support
this requirement, the Public Service Agency developed a mandatory Annual Review of the Standards of Conduct and
Oath of Employment e-module. The course should be successfully completed before May 31, 2019, and annually
thereafter. Ministries can determine the best time to complete the annual reviews.

New employees hired after June 1, 2018 do not have to complete the annual review in the 2018-19 cycle as they will go
through the standard onboarding process of signing the Standards of Conduct Acknowledgement and swearing the Oath
of Employment.

Please discuss the importance of the annual review with your teams to ensure employees understand how the Oath of
Employment and Standards of Conduct relate to their day-to-day work.

If you have any guestions, please connect with your ministry ethics advisor. As ambassadors for good ethics
management, they are equipped to provide advice on ethical issues, assess issues and access further resources and
support.

Thank you.
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Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Hi Melissa;

5.22

Thanks!

Debbie Wade

Wade, Debbie PREM:EX
May 6, 2019 2:06 PM
Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX
Performance Review

Executive Coordinator to Geoff Meggs - Chief of Staff
and Amber Hockin - Deputy Chief of Staff

Office of the Premier
778-974-6075
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Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX

From: Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX
Sent: May 6, 2019 1:45 PM

To: Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX
Subject: weekly

FEATURES

April 24" — May 7", 2019

SALMON WELLINGTON

Pan roasted sockeve, mushroom duxelle,

puff pastry crisp, Lyonnaise potatoes
$13.95

CHICKEN& BRIE MELT
Grilled chicken breast, melted brie cheese,

avocado aioli, sourdough bread
$12.95

PEPPERCORN STEAK

Grilled sirloin steak, peppercorn crust,

rich brown sauce, pomme purée
814.25

SPAGHETTI AGLIO OLIO

Pan seared prawns, extra virgin olive oil,
chili flakes, grape tomatoes, torn basil
§12.25

ROAST BEEF SANDWICH
Slow cooked beef, chipotle aioli, grilled peppers,

Jjack cheese, caramelized onions
$11.25

CALIFORNIA SUSHI BOWL
Sticky rice, avocado, rock crab, julienne nori,
sriracha mayonnaise, toasted panko
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
Sent: May 6, 2019 1:44 PM

To: Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX
Subject: todays features

LUNCH

MONDAY
May 6", 2019

Mexican Chicken Soup
Crisp tortillas
or
Potato & Leek Soup

Crispy leeks
$4.00 - $5.00

BAKED ENCHILADAS
Oven baked, chicken thighs, black beans,

tomato chili sauce, mixed cheese, Caesar salad
$13.25

PORK BURRITO

Pork tenderloin, brown rice, beans,

cheddar cheese, salsa, sour cream, flour tortilla
$10.95

CORN & AVOCADO SALAD
Prawns, roasted corn, cumin lime dressing,
cilantro, spinach greens, peppers, tomatoes

95

If you have allergies or dietary needs
please inform your server

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

From: Robb, Peter L. EMPR:EX

Sent: May 6, 2019 1:27 PM

To: Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX; Smith, Paula GCPE:EX; Haslam, David GCPE:EX

Cc: Trumpy, Chris EMPR:EX; Amann-Blake, Nathaniel EMPR:EX

Subject: FW: Geoscience BC news tomorrow

Attachments: Geoscience BC funding news release May 7 2019 - adds MABC quote - May 6 2019 -

FINAL DRAFT 2.docx

| have not been a part of the announcement proceeding tomorrow but have reviewed the previous NR so over to you
folks...

From: Richard Truman [mailto:truman@geosciencebc.com]
Sent: Monday, May 6, 2019 12:54 PM

To: Robb, Peter L. EMPR:EX

Cc: Gavin Dirom; Smith, Paula GCPE:EX

Subject: Geoscience BC news tomorrow

Hi Peter,

| have been speaking to Paula (copied) about the Geoscience BC funding announcement planned for tomorrow
(Tuesday). Please find attached a draft Geoscience BC news release, which includes some supporting quotes. |
understand from Paula that this is scheduled for 3.30pm tomorrow so we have some time for changes if needed.

Richard

Richard Truman
Director, External Relations

604.662.4147 | 778.929.1662
truman@geosciencebc.com

1101 - 750 West Pender St., Vancouver, BC, V6C 2T7
Website | Twitter | Facebook| LinkedIn

, Summary of Activities 2018: and Summary of Activities 2018:
now available!

Ever wonder how Geoscience BC selects research projects? | New video explains

Join the to receive the latest data and updates

This email transmission is confidential and may contain proprietary information for the exclusive use of the intended recipient. If you are
not the intended recipient, please notify the sender and delete all copies.
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Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Hi Kate and Melissa,

EMPR FOI EMPR:EX

May 6, 2019 1:00 PM

Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX; Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX
EMPR FOI EMPR:EX; McNeil, Kevin EMPR:EX

MO Weekly FOI Report May 6

MO FOI Report May 6.xlsx

Please find attached your weekly FOI report.

Ill send a separate email about miscellaneous FOI items.

Thanks,

Phone: 778 698 7245

[ ] 7 ][ (/ ] Janine Crockett | FOI Analyst | Executive Operations Branch, Deputy Minister’s Office |
) 4 K

Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources
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Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX

From: Virk, Rajmeet <Rajmeet.Virk@leg.bc.ca>
Sent: May 6, 2019 8:46 AM
To: LeGuilloux, Marg GCPE:EX; LP Administrative Coordinators; LP Executive Assistants; LP

Ministerial Assistants; LP Senior Ministerial Assistants; McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX;
NDP Caucus Staff, NDP Constituency Assistants; NDP MLAs - PRIVATE & Exec Director
Subject: House Schedule - Monday, May 6th AM

House Schedule
May 6, 2019, Monday
4™ Session, 41st Parliament
Morning

Section B, Chamber of the Assembly

10 AM —12 PM (Private Members’ Time)
Prayer — Mitzi Dean
Introductions

Private Members’ Statements
10 AM - 11 AM

Mr. Martin —
Equality.
Mitzi Dean Responding

Ms. Ma —
Gig Economy.
Liberal Responding

Ms. Bond —
Automated External Defibrillators.
Spencer Chandra Herbert Responding

Ms. Routledge —
Self-Help Kits.
Liberal Responding

Private Member’s Motion
11 AM - 12 PM

Mr. Milobar to move —
Be it resolved that this House acknowledge that gas prices will decrease by twinning the already-existing
Trans Mountain pipeline because more refined product will be shipped to B.C.

Jennifer Rice

Liberal

Doug Routley
Liberal

Mable Elmore
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Liberal

Anne Kang
Liberal

Nicholas Simons
Liberal

House Chair Schedule
10:00am — 11:00am — Deputy Speaker Chouhan
11:00am — 12:00pm — Assistant Deputy Speaker Isaacs

(10:00 am to 12:00 pm) Bowinn Ma, George Chow, Jagrup Brar, Janet Routledge, Judy Darcy

House adjourns at noon
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Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX

From: Karemaker, Kent GCPE:EX

Sent: May 6, 2019 8:36 AM

To: Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX

Cc: Cuddy, Andrew EMPR:EX; Haslam, David GCPE:EX; Giles, Alison GCPEEX; Tally, Holly
GCPE:EX

Subject: Confirmed MMM Interview Details (CAGBC)

Hey Melissa,

Aside from Dr. Susanne Ruhle who will be doing the interview, there will be three members of their team on the call:
Sarah Burns, the VP for Communications and Marketing, Akua Schatz, the VP for Advocacy and Market Engagement and
Thomas Mueller, CEO.

The call is confirmed for 11:30, and Alison has sent over the conference information separately.

Thanks,

Kent.
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Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX

From: Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX

Sent: May 2, 2019 5:34 PM

To: Cochrane, Marlene EMPR:EX

Cc: Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX; Cuddy, Andrew EMPR:EX

Subject: Fwd: STAFF for University of Northern British Columbia, May 7 at 9:00AM.
Hi Marlene,

Can you let me know if that is possible?

Thanks

Kate

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Robb, Amanda JTT:EX" <Amanda.Robb@gov.bc.ca>

Date: May 2, 2019 at 4:48:21 PM PDT

To: "Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX" <Kate.Duncan@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: STAFF for University of Northern British Columbia, May 7 at 9:00AM.

Hi Kate,

We have a meeting with UNBC confirmed for Tuesday May 7" at 9:00AM here in our offices. It has
been recommended that Simon Coley and Michelle Carr of EMPR support this meeting with MBR.

Can you confirm if this would be possible?

Thank you,

Amanda Robb

Administrative Coordinator to the Honourable Bruce Ralston Minister of Jobs, Trade and Technology

Administrative Coordinator to the Honourable George Chow Minister of State for Trade

Room 138 | Parliament Buildings | Victoria | British Columbia | V8W 9E2
Phone: 778-974-6023 | Fax: 250-356-3000 | Email:amanda.robb@gov.bc.ca

From: Marleen Morris <Marleen.Morris@unbc.ca>
Sent: April 23, 2019 3:40 PM

To: McNish, James JTT:EX <James.McNish@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: A Note from Marleen Morris

Hi James,
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| hope this email finds you well and that you had a relaxing long weekend. | hope you had an
opportunity to get back to Prince Rupert.

| wanted to be in touch regarding the possibility of meeting with Minister Ralston in Victoria in early
May regarding the issues of major projects and fly-in/fly-out workers. With activity ramping up around
LNG Canada, this is a critical opportunity for us to share findings, lessons, and best practices from our
research.

Over the past seven years, the UNBC Community Development Institute (CDI) has been involved in On
the Move, a major pan-Canadian study on mobile workforces. We have looked particularly at issues of
community impacts and pressures, policy options and opportunities, and cross-jurisdictional issues
associated with mobile workforces. Our objective for this meeting is to provide research information
that can help key decision-makers understand and deal the contentious issues that often emerge in
relation to fly-in/fly-out workers. This will include concerns and pressures related to public safety,
health and additions, violence, domestic violence, housing and homelessness, infrastructure, and
transportation.

Our plan is to be in Victoria May 7-8, 2019.
Providing the briefing would be:

Barb Neiss, PhD, CM, FRSC: On the Move Project Lead and Professor of Sociology, Memorial University,
Newfoundland

Greg Halseth, PhD: Professor of Geography and Canada Research Chair, Rural and Small Town Studies,
University of Northern British Columbia

Sean Markey, PhD: Professor, School of Resource and Environmental Management, Simon Fraser
University

Marleen Morris, MSc: Co-Director, Community Development Institute and Adjunct Professor of
Geography, University of Northern British Columbia

We anticipate that the meeting would take about 45 minutes.
| will be in touch with you in the next few days to follow up on this request.

In the meantime, if you or your staff have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact Marleen by
email at marleen.morris@unbc.ca or by telephone at 250 960-9806.

We look forward to seeing you soon.
All the best,

Marleen

Marleen Morris, Co-Director
Community Development Institute

University of Northern British Columbia
3333 University Way, Prince George, BC, V2N 425
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Tel: 250 960-5952; Cell 1: 250 960-9806; Cell 2: 604 785-2584
Email: marleen.morris@unbc.ca

COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT
INSTITUTE

UNBC
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Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX

From: Alyssa Alexander <aalexander@bcbuildingtrades.org>
Sent: May 2, 2019 12:38 PM

To: BC Building Trades

Subject: Daily Construction Clippings - Thursday, May 2, 2019

Good afternoon,

Due to technical difficulties experienced by our media monitoring software yesterday that were not fixed until late this
morning, today’s clippings capture the past two days.

-Corry

— |
| ESMtwnotess Wi deebie o o e

BC Building Trades in the News

So Long to ‘Outdated’ BC Labour Laws: NDP
The Tyee - May 1, 2019

B.C. labour reforms seek to stop contract flipping, maintain secret-ballot union votes
Toronto Star - April 30, 2019

" right to organize. Tom Sigurdson, executive director of the B.C. Building Trades unions
criticized the government in a news release for

B.C. NDP backs off pledge to get rid of secret ballots for employees looking to unionize
Global News - April 30, 2019

2017): NDP under attack for union financing Story continues below B.C. Building Trades
executive director Tom Sigurdson says he is extremely

b =) [

New B.C. initiative prioritizes opportunities for women, local residents in trades

Kelowna Daily Courier - April 29, 2019

York. About seven in 10 British Columbians support building publicly funded projects through CBAs, according to an August 2018
online survey commissioned by the BC Building Trades Council. The survey featured a representative sample of

Labour News

'May Day' exhibit features political and labour posters

The Province - May 2, 2019

in earnest and always picked up donated posters in many countries during union-related trips. Lewis stages about three exhibits
each month.

Quesnel man leaves six kids behind after Port Hardy logging incident

Peace Arch News - May 1, 2019

, according to a news release on Wednesday from the United Steelworkers union. He was previously identified by officials as being
in his 40s
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Thousands march on May Day, demand better working conditions

Richmond News - May 1, 2019

"radical activists" could join anti-government yellow vest protesters and union workers in the streets of Paris and across the
country. More

Labour Code changes planned

Prince George Daily News - May 1, 2019

and * food services. Union certification * Provide the Labour Relations Board with broader discretion to impose union certification
when an

Vaughn Palmer: Weaver gets his way on union ballots, approves Labour Code amendments

The Province - April 30, 2019

. Meaning, specifically there would be no move away from the secret ballot for union certifications. “I'll bet you one hundred
bucks,” he

B.C. labour code changes to promote 'harmonious' relations, says minister
Vancouver Sun - April 30, 2019
secret ballot votes for union certifications, but will give the Labour Relations Board broader discretion to impose union certification

if

B.C. NDP keeps secret ballot vote for union certifications
Peace Arch News - April 30, 2019
interference in employees’ democratic rights to union representation, protecting union certification and collective agreement rights

for

Women in Trades

Industry Voices Op-Ed: Providing inclusive workplaces helps all skilled trades: Langevin

Council of Construction Associations - May 1, 2019

A single employer, BC Infrastructure Benefits Inc., will oversee hiring and working conditions on projects like the upcoming Pattullo
Bridge

Projects

Hillside-Quadra residents reject plan for mental-health facility

Times Colonist - May 1, 2019

Quadra Village — the 320-unit seniors residential care facility now under construction, which was rejected twice by Oak Bay.
Resident Jenn

Sign goes up on Molson Coors brewery in Chilliwack

Chilliwack Progress - May 1, 2019

in the new brewery would create more than 1,000 jobs during the construction phase, and 100 jobs once the brewery is fully
commissioned The

Delta supports tunnel in bid to have crossing in place sooner

Delta Optimist - May 1, 2019

say any solution must address the matter in a timely manner, hopefully with construction completed by 2025/2026. The letter
supporting a new

New Campbell River water facility recognized with pair of awards

2
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BCLocalNews.com - April 29, 2019
was used in the design and construction of the water supply facility, with the trees used in the construction of the interior of the

Council finalizes proposed indoor facility location at Balment Park

BCLocalNews.com - April 29, 2019

staff also added that construction wasn’t likely to begin until after September regardless, given some of the pre-construction work
that

Opinion

May 1: Where is contractors’ affordable housing?

Times Colonist - May 1, 2019

26. In his commentary, Chris Gardner, president of the Independent Contractors and Businesses Association of B.C., states his case
that

Vaughn Palmer: NDP raises minimum age for youth employment

The Province - April 29, 2019

. Not surprisingly, the NDP’s changes are expected to tilt the balance in favour of the union side of the equation.
vpalmer@postmedia.com

Social Media Highlights

to Geoff for "representing" the BC Centre for Women in the Trades during Canada's Build Together BC - April 30, 2019
to Geoff for "representing" the BC Centre for Women in the Trades during Canada's Building Trades Unions national convention in
Ottawa.

https://t.co/66nmf1CqVE

BC Building Trades - April 30, 2019

...we will continue to work on next steps on the asbestos ban..... Ar@ JustinTrudeau:#or ki@ WeBuildBC:7o: i@ BClnsulators:#or
https://t.co/66nmf1CqVE

QT @ WeBuildBC: Another standout part of the bill here. Raids will still be allowed annually for construction, and always in the
summer, at

Alex McKeen - April 30, 2019

QT @WeBuildBC: Another standout part of the bill here. Raids will still be allowed annually for construction, and always in the
summer, at

Updated @ VancouverSun story: BC Building Trades "extremely disappointed" as the NDP backs off plans to scrap secret ballot
union

Rob Shaw - April 30, 2019

Updated @VancouverSun story: BC Building Trades "extremely disappointed" as the NDP backs off plans to scrap secret ballot
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
Sent: May 2, 2019 12:23 PM
To: LP Executive Assistants; LP Executive Assistants; LeGuilloux, Marg GCPE:EX; LP

Administrative Coordinators; LP Ministerial Assistants; McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX;
NDP Caucus Staff, NDP Constituency Assistants; NDP MLAs - PRIVATE & Exec Director;
LP Senior Ministerial Assistants

Subject: *Revised*House Schedule - Thursday, May 2nd PM

e Please note one change — Greens no longer speaking to Bill 31

Revised House Schedule

May 2nd, 2019, Thursday
4th Session, 415t Parliament
Afternoon

Section B, Chamber of the Assembly
1:30 PM - 6 PM

Orders of the Day

Second Reading, Bill 22 — Forest Amendment Act, 2019, Minister Donaldson, cont’d
Liberal critic

sreen

Liberal

Liberal the

Second Reading, Bill 31 — Police Amendment Act, 2019, Attorney General Eby
Liberal critic
Jinny Sims

Second Reading, Bill 17 — Environmental Management Amendment Act, 2019, Minister Heyman
Liberal critic
Green

Big House Chair Schedule

1:30pm — 2:30pm — Assistant Deputy Speaker Isaacs
2:30pm — 3:30pm — Deputy Speaker Chouhan
3:30pm — 4:30pm — Assistant Deputy Speaker Isaacs
4:30pm — 5:30pm — Deputy Speaker Isaacs

5:30pm — 6:30pm — Assistant Deputy Speaker Isaacs

(1:30 pm to 3:00 pm) George Heyman, Jagrup Brar, Jinny Sims (Harry Bains), Mitzi Dean (Garry
Begg), Rachna Singh (Sheila Malcolmson 2:00pm — 3:00pm)

(3:00 pm to 4:30 pm) Garry Begg (Mitzi Dean), George Chow, Harry Bains (Jagrup Brar 4:00pm —
4:30pm), Judy Darcy, Nicholas Simons

(4:30 pm to 6:00 pm) Anne Kang (Jinny Sims), Bruce Ralston, Carole James, Ravi Kahlon, Scott
Fraser
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Big House adjourns at 6 pm

Section A, Douglas Fir Room 226
1:30 PM - 6 PM

Estimates
Ministry of Tourism, Arts and Culture, Minister Beare, cont’d
Ministry of Education, Minister Fleming

Little House Chair Schedule
1:30pm — 3:00pm — Doug Routley
3:00pm — 4:30pm — Sheila Malcolmson
4:30pm — 6:00pm — Rick Glumac

(1:30 pm to 3:00 pm) Anne Kang, Doug Routley, Mike Farnworth (Lisa Beare), Janet Routledge
(Ronna-Rae Leonard), Michelle Mungall

(3:00 pm to 4:30 pm) Bob D’Eith, Claire Trevena, Lana Popham, Sheila Malcolmson, Spencer
Chandra Herbert

(4:30 pm to 6:00 pm) George Heyman, Jinny Sims (Rob Fleming), Lisa Beare, Melanie Mark,
Ronna-Rae Leonard (Rick Glumac)

Little House adjourns at 6 pm

Section C, Birch Room 339
1:30 PM — 6 PM

Estimates
Ministry of Mental Health and Addictions, Minister Darcy, cont’d
Ministry of Social Development and Poverty Reduction, Minister Simpson

Third House Chair Schedule
1:30pm — 3:00pm — Rick Glumac
3:00pm — 4:30pm — Jen Rice
4:30pm — 6:00pm — Mitzi Dean

(1:30 pm to 3:00 pm) Doug Donaldson, Harry Bains (Jinny Sims), Lisa Beare (Mike Farnworth),
Mable Elmore, Rick Glumac

(3:00 pm to 4:30 pm) Adrian Dix, Jennifer Rice, Katrine Conroy (Bowinn Ma, 3:00pm — 3:30pm,
Bruce Ralston 3:30pm — 4:00pm, Lisa Beare 4:00pm — 4:30pm), Rob Fleming (Selina Robinson 3:00pm —
4:30pm), Shane Simpson (George Heyman 3:00pm — 3:30pm, Melanie Mark 3:30pm — 4:00pm)

(4:30 pm to 6:00 pm) Bowinn Ma, David Eby, Katrina Chen, Mitzi Dean, Selina Robinson (Anne
Kang)

Third House adjourns at 6 pm
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Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX

From: Virk, Rajmeet <Rajmeet.Virk@leg.bc.ca>
Sent: May 2, 2019 12:13 PM
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

Subject: House Schedule - Thursday, May 2nd PM

House Schedule
April 4th, 2019, Thursday
4t Session, 415t Parliament
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

Jreen

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

Sent: May 2, 2019 9:45 AM

To: Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX; Cuddy, Andrew EMPR:EX
Subject: FW: GCP-2019-91725 - EMPR Consultation Due May 9
Attachments: GCP-2019-91725 - EMPR Consultation.pdf

Please review for harms

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

From: EMPR FOI EMPR:EX

Sent: May 2, 2019 9:35 AM

To: Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX <Kate.Duncan@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: EMPR FOI EMPR:EX <MEM.FOl@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: GCP-2019-91725 - EMPR Consultation Due May 9

Good morning Kate,

We wanted to give MO a chance to review this consultation we received. It is 7 pages of emails between GCPE
and Melissa. Please let us know if there are anything you would like removed and send approval to us at the
same time.

Our Ministry has received a consultation from Government Communications and Public Engagement

Please review section one below and indicate if/what harms apply and who will be approving, and return to me by May
97

1. Ministry Program Harms Assessment:

Please indicate which applies:
1. There are no harms in these records. They can be released in full.
2. There are harms in releasing all of these records. They should be withheld in their entirety.

3. There are harms in portions of the records. Please give details so that IAO can apply the appropriate sections of
FOIPPA. Please feel free to write directly on the attached records and send back to IAQ. If you are unsure of why it is
harmful please call the IAO to discuss the appropriate severing.

1
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Program Area Approval Authority:
Name, Title, Program

If you feel that | have forgotten to include a program area/office, please let me know.

Original email from IAO included below but please ignore the dates and use the ones above. This allows us time to
ensure all materials are compiled, reviewed and submitted to IAO correctly.

778 698 7245
Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources

? ][ (, ] Janine Crockett | FOI Analyst | Executive Operations Branch, Deputy Minister’s Office | Phone:
o) O

\“.\‘a
Y
v b |
A

From: Hofman, Aaron CITZ:EX

Sent: April 30, 2019 2:09 PM

To: EMPR FOI EMPR:EX <MEM.FOl@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: GCP-2019-91725 - EMPR Consultation Due May 14, 2019

Hello,
Government Communications and Public Engagement received this FOI request from a Political Party:

Records of any and all emails, text messages, BBMs, slack messages, and WhatsApp messages - excluding attachments - sent
from Leila Farmer (Date Range for Record Search: From 01/01/2019 To 01/31/2019)

They identified the attached document(s) as responsive records and wish to get your views on disclosure. If you need help
determining harms, please see the attached harms assessment or contact me directly.

Your program area’s response is due May 14, 2019.

IAO may take one to two business days to apply any severing.
If you are not able to respond by this date, we are required to continue processing this file without your recommendations.

1. Ministry Program Harms Assessment:

Please indicate which applies:
1.  There are no harms in these records. They can be released in full.
2. There are harms in releasing all of these records. They should be withheld in their entirety.
3. There are harms in portions of the records. Please give details so that IAO can apply the appropriate
sections of FOIPPA. Please feel free to write directly on the attached records and send back to IAO. If you are
unsure of why it is harmful please call the IAO to discuss the appropriate severing.

Program Area Approval Authority:
Name, Title, Program

2. |AO’s review of harms assessment and recommendations on release

Comments/Recommendations:
IAO will assess the program area’s harms and recommend full release, withhold in its entirety or partial release.

3.  Ministry Executive approval for release
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Comments/Recommendations:

Please indicate which applies:
1. Approved for release with no changes.
2. Approved for release with the following changes... (insert changes).
3. Not approved for release and why.

Ministry Executive (Delegated Signoff):
Name, Title

Note that all general FOI request records that are released to an applicant should be published on the Open Information
website unless the exemption criteria apply. The exemption criteria can be found on page 11 of the Open Information and
Open Data Policy. Consultations from outside provincial public bodies are not published on the Open Information website.

Exercise of Discretion:

The Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act (FOIPPA) contains both mandatory and discretionary exceptions to
disclosure. Sections 13 to 20 are the discretionary exceptions. Where Information Access Operations (IAQO) has advised the
head that a discretionary exception may apply, it is important that the head consider the possibility of releasing the
information despite the fact that an exception may apply.

Factors relevant to the exercise of discretion include:
. the general purposes of the legislation: public bodies should make information available to the public; individuals

should have access to personal information about themselves;

the wording of the discretionary exception and the interests which the section attempts to balance;

whether the individual’s request could be satisfied by severing the record and by providing the applicant

with as much information as is reasonably practicable;

the historical practice of the public body with respect to the release of similar types of documents;

the nature of the record and the extent to which the document is significant and/or sensitive to the public body;

whether the disclosure of the information will increase public confidence in the operation of the public body;

the age of the record;

whether there is a sympathetic or compelling need to release materials;

whether previous orders of the Commissioner have ruled that similar types of records or information should or
should not be subject to disclosure; and

when the policy advice exception is claimed, whether the decision to which the advice or recommendations relates
has already been made.

Thank you,

Aaron Hofman | FOI Analyst | Information Access Operations | Ministry of Citizen’s Services
Ph: 778 974-2256 | e: Aaron.Hofman@gov.bc.ca | m: PO Box 9569 Stn Prov Gov Victoria BC V8W 9K1
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Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX

From: Plummer, Glen GCPE:EX

Sent: May 2, 2019 9:35 AM

To: Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX; Cuddy, Andrew EMPR:EX
Cc: Haslam, David GCPE:EX; Giles, Alison GCPE:EX

Subject: FYI - OGC annual safety reminder re. wildfires - 02 May 19
Attachments: SA 2019-01 Wildfire Safety Reminder.pdf

Hi Melissa and Andrew,

Jus an FYl = OGC plan to send the attached safety advisory to industry tomorrow morning and post to the OGC website.

Glen Plummer

Senior Communications Officer

Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources
250 952-0559 office

250 213-5667 cell
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Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

For your records.

Smith, Paula GCPE:EX

May 2, 2019 9:32 AM

Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX; Cuddy, Andrew EMPR:EX
Giles, Alison GCPE:EX

BCSSGA AGM welcome message

EMPR_BCSSGA Msg from MMM - FINAL.pdf

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
Sent: May 2, 2019 8:54 AM
To: Dunnett, Jennifer TAC.EX
Subject: Day Ahead

MAY 2, 2019

FLNR -- Provincewide news release -- Wrap-up release for fifth intake of Rural Dividend grants

HLTH -- VICTORIA (Legislature/Press Theatre) -- Minister Adrian Dix makes announcement about B.C.'s Surgical and
Diagnostic Imaging Strategy:** Event with provincewide news release

PREM -- VICTORIA (Legislature/Hall of Honour) -- Premier John Horgan, Minister Rob Fleming, Holocaust survivors and
members of the Jewish community commemorate Yom Ha'Shoah and Holocaust Memoaorial Day in B.C.:

Event with joint release

IGRS -- Victoria (Legislature) -- CANADA: Canadian Consul General in Guangzhou, CHINA, Ms. Rachael Bedlington:
Meetings requested. IGRS Lead: Craig Windrim

FLNR -- Regional information bulletin -- Spruce budworm spraying in Cariboo Region

OUTSIDE GOVERNMENT

HLTH -- PHSA news release -- New research shows no mental health benefits to eating your placenta: A new study
shows that, contrary to popular belief, there are no mental health benefits to eating your placenta

HLTH -- Interior Health news release -- Project update for South Okanagan General Hospital: Update on contractor
selected for the South Okanagan General Hospital emergency department renovations

HLTH -- Interior Health news release -- South Okanagan General Hospital Emergency Department Redevelopment
Project Update: Announcing general contractor overseeing upgrades to the emergency department

FLNR -- Wildfire & Climate Change Webinar -- |dentifying Barriers to Community Action: FLNR is cohosting (with the
Fraser Basin Council and the Association of British Columbia Forest Professionals) a series of webinars about wildfire
and climate

change. The webinars will take a closer look at some of the subjects explored at the Wildfire and Climate Change in the
Kootenays conference in 2018

HLTH -- Island Health news release -- New Wi-Fi connects Tofino General Hospital patients and visitors: Patients and
visitors can stay connected via free Wi-Fi, a new service supported by the Tofino General Hospital Foundation

Victoria (Legislature) -- Mount Slesse Middle School Band Concert: Takes place at Front Steps and Driveway from
12:00pm to 12:30pm
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Jennifer Dunnett | Communications Assistant
Office of the Premier | Government of BC

West Annex, Parliament Buildings

Phone: 250.704.3034
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Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX

From: Smith, Paula GCPE:EX

Sent: May 1, 2019 2:35 PM

To: Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX; Cuddy, Andrew EMPR:EX
Cc: Haslam, David GCPE:EX; Giles, Alison GCPE:EX
Subject: BCSSGA AGM - Welcome Message

Attachments: EMPR_BCSSGA Msg from MMM-April 30 ag.docx

Hi Melissa and Andrew,

Here is the Minister’s welcome message for the BCSSGA AGM’s brochure — this has been approved by Peter Robb.
Once you've had a chance to review it, | can send it to Cailey Murphy (I believe that she said she needed it today)
Thanks.

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

From: Anitra Paris <Anitra.Paris@cleanenergybc.org>
Sent: May 1, 2019 12:37 PM

Subject: Powering Generations June 4-6

Attachments: Government Workshop Invitation.png

Hello,

As you may know, Clean Energy BC’s spring conference “Powering Generations: Legacy to the Future” is taking place in
Trail—June 4 to 6, 2019.

We have a great line up of speakers for this event, including a keynote from the Leader of the Green Party, Dr. Andrew
Weaver MLA and Former chief of ?Agam, St. Mary's Indian Band and former chief commissioner of the British Columbia
Treaty Commission, Sophie Pierre . Many of the sessions will explore the opportunities with CleanBC and how BC can
build a low-carbon future with renewable energy. Network and learn from BC’s clean energy industry leaders in the
beautiful Kootenays. CleanBC sets out an exciting vision of BC's promising future built on clean tech and clean energy.

We have a full 3 days planned:

Day 1: Renewable Energy 101 Workshop

Day 2: Full Day Conference including tour of Midas 3-D Fab Lab
Day 3: Site visits to Waneta, Brilliant and Nelson Energy & Solar

Attend all or choose the events that suit you best. There is a discount code for government attendees, please see the
attached invite.

Fly return for as low at $320 from YVR'’s south terminal. No hassle parking and boarding. Conference delegates will
receive a discount code with Pacific Coastal Airlines. Direct flights as well with Air Canada to Castlegar (a short 15-

minute drive to Trail).

Preferred hotel rates at the Best Western Hotel & Conference Centre, Trail and The Josie Hotel, Rossland. Click here for
rates.

Click here to register

Best Regards,
Anitra Paris
Operations & Policy Manager

/M Clean Energy BC

354-409 Granville Street | Vancouver, BC V6C 1T2, Canada

Mobile: 778.228.4711 | Office: 604.568.4778 | Toll Free: 1.855.568.4778 | Fax: 604.568.4724
Located on the unceded traditional territories of the Squamish (Skwxwu7mesh Uxwumixw),
Tsleil-Waututh (Salilwata?/Selilwitulh), and Musqueam (x¥meBkwayam) First Nations
anitra.paris@cleanenergybc.org

www.cleanenergybc.org
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/P Clean Energy BC
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Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX

From: Virk, Rajmeet <Rajmeet.Virk@leg.bc.ca>
Sent: May 1, 2019 12:05 PM
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

Subject: House Schedule - Wednesday, May 1st PM

House Schedule
May 15t, 2019, Wednesday
4t Session, 415t Parliament
Afternoon

Section B, Chamber of the Assembly

Routine Business
1:30 PM — 2:30 PM
Prayer — Liberals
Introductions

2 Minute Statements

Janet Routledge International Workers’ Day

Liberal

Rachna Singh Child Care Month

Liberal

Bob D’Eith Creative Industries Week (April 29 — May 6)
Liberal

QP

Orders of the Day
2:30 PM - 7PM

Second Reading, Bill 13 — Community Safety Amendment Act, 2019, Minister Farnworth
Liberal critic the

Green

Jagrup Brar

Liberal tbe

Second Reading, Bill 23 — Land Owner Transparency Act, 2019, Minister James, cont’d
Mitzi Dean
Liberal tbe

Second Reading, Bill 24 — Business Corporations Amendment Act, 2019, Minister James
Liberal eritic the

Second Reading, Bill 26 — Financial Services Authority Act, 2019, Minister James
1
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Liberal critic tbe

Second Reading, Bill 22 — Forest Amendment Act, 2019, Minister Donaldson
Liberal critic tbe
Green

Big House Chair Schedule
1:30pm — 2:30pm — Speaker Plecas
2:30pm — 3:30pm — Joan Isaacs
3:30pm — 4:30pm — Raj Chouhan
4:30pm — 5:30pm — Joan Isaacs
5:30pm — 6:30pm — Raj Chouhan
6:30pm — 7:00pm — Joan Isaacs

(1:30 pm to 2:30 pm) All MLA’s
P P

(2:30 pm to 4:45 pm) Bob D’Eith, Claire Trevena, George Heyman, Jagrup Brar, Janet
Routledge

(4:45 pm to 7:00 pm) Judy Darcy (Bruce Ralston), Garry Begg, Katrina Chen, Rachna Singh, Rick
Glumac

Big House adjourns at 7 pm

Section A, Douglas Fir Room 226
2:30 PM - 7PM

Estimates
Ministry of Tourism, Arts, and Culture, Minister Beare

Little House Chair Schedule
2:30pm — 4:45pm — Ronna-Rae Leonard
4:45pm — 7:00pm — Jennifer Rice

(2:30 pm to 4:45 pm) Anne Kang, Doug Routley, Lisa Beare, Melanie Mark, Ronna-Rae
Leonard

(4:45 pm to 7:00 pm) Jennifer Rice, Jinny Sims (Rob Fleming 6:30pm — 7:00pm), Mable Elmore,
Nicholas Simons, Shane Simpson

Little House adjourns at 7 pm

Section C, Birch Room 339
2:30 PM — 7:00 PM

Estimates
Ministry of Mental Health and Addictions, Minister Darcy

Third House Chair Schedule
2:30pm — 4:45pm — Spencer Chandra Herbert
4:45pm — 7:00pm — Ravi Kahlon

(2:30 pm to 4:45 pm) Harry Bains, Katrine Conroy, Michelle Mungall, Selina Robinson,
Spencer Chandra Herbert
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(4:45 pm to 7:00 pm) Bruce Ralston (Judy Darcy), David Eby, Doug Donaldson, Lana Popham,
Ravi Kahlon

Third House adjourns at 7 pm
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Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Dear Melissa,

Jeff Andrus <jeff@gastowngroup.ca>

May 1, 2019 9:58 AM

Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX

Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX; Minister, EMPR EMPR:EX
Re: Meeting Request - Tourmaline Oil

| am writing to request a meeting between senior leadership at Tourmaline Qil, and your Minister. The meeting would
be to brief the Minister on Tourmaline Qil's current activity and plans for the future, to identify opportunities for growth
and investment in BC and to learn about any updates to government’s plans for the sector, or that may impact the

sector, in the years ahead.

Please consider this a formal request for a meeting at the Ministers earliest convenience between Tourmaline Qil's
Secretary & General Counsel, Scott Kirker, with Minister Mungall.

Any time that the Minister or yourself had would be very much appreciated. If you had any questions about this
request, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Kind regards,
Jeff Andrus

604-700-7187
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Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX

From: Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX

Sent: May 1, 2019 9:56 AM

To: Hammond, Danika S EMPR:EX; Cuddy, Andrew EMPR:EX; Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX
Subject: FW: Creative Industries in the Honour Hall this morning

FYI

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

From: Scambler, Teresa <Teresa.Scambler@leg.bc.ca>

Sent: May 1, 2019 9:47 AM

To: LP Support Staff <LPSUPORT@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>; LP Administrative Coordinators <LPACS@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>;
NDP Legislative Assistants <NDPLegislativeAssistants@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: Creative Industries in the Honour Hall this morning

Hi,
| just talked to the organizers and they have extended an invitation to all staff to attend this morning, they will be ready

for visitors at 11 am.

If you have the time, please go down and take a look and join in on their interactive displays.

T

¥kkkckkhkkkkkkkkkkkhkkkkokskkkskkhkkskkskokkk sk kokskkk sk kokskkkkkhokk sk kokshkkskkok sk sk sk k sk kk sk sk ksk sk skkskkk sk sk ks sk sk sk sk sk sk ok sk ok %k

Teresa Scambler | Caucus Event Coordinator/Legislative Assistant to Raj Chouhan, Deputy Speaker

New Democrat BC Government Caucus
T: 250.387-8346
Teresa.scambler@leg.bc.ca | www.bcndpcaucus.ca

** In British Columbia, the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists is responsible for monitoring and enforcing compliance with the Lobbyists
Registration Act. To ensure that you are in compliance with the registration requirements for lobbyists under the Act please contact the Office of the
Registrar of Lobbyists at: https://www.lobbyistsregistrar.bc.ca/. **
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Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX

From: Virk, Rajmeet <Rajmeet.Virk@leg.bc.ca>

Sent: May 1, 2019 8:13 AM

To: LP Administrative Coordinators; LP Executive Assistants; LP Ministerial Assistants; LP
Senior Ministerial Assistants; LP Support Staff

Subject: Canvassing for Speakers for Bills 23, 13, 24, 22 and 26

Attachments: IN_LOTA_BCA_2April19_FINAL.doc; QA_LOTA_BCA_2April19_FINAL.docx; Bill 23 - Land

Owner Transparency Act.pdf; FS_Beneficial_Ownership_2April19_FINAL - Copy.doc;
IN_LOTA_BCA_2April19_FINAL - Copy.doc; NR - Police - Community Safety Act
FINAL.pdf; QA - Police - Community Safety Act - FINALAM.doc; Bill 13 - Community
Safety Amendment Act, 2019.pdf; Bill 24 - Business Corporations Amendement Act,
2019.pdf; Bill 22 - Forest Amendment Act, 2019.pdf; KM_Forest Act_April 11.docx;
QA _Forest Act_April 11.docx; 2019FLNR0067-000623.pdf;
IN_Financial_Services_Authority_Act_4April19_draft5.dog;
Legislation_Web_Financial_Services_Authority_draft1.docx;

QA _Financial_Services_Authority_4April19_draft6.docx; Bill 26 - Financial Services
Authority Act - 2019.pdf

Importance: High

Hi all,

| have attached background materials for Bills up for Second Reading today in PM sitting. Please let me know if your
Member would like to speak to any of the following:

Bill 23 — Land Owner Transparency Act, 2019, Minister James, cont’d
Bill 13 — Community Safety Amendment Act, 2019, Minister Farnworth
Bill 24 — Business Corporations Amendments Act, 2019, Minister James
Bill 22 — Forest Amendment Act, 2019, Minister Donaldson

Bill 26 — Financial Services Authority Act, 2019, Minister James

Rajmeet Virk | Government Whip & Deputy Whip’s Assistant | New Democrat BC Government Caucus
T: 250-953-4741 | F: 250-387-4680
rajmeet.virk@leg.bc.ca | www.bcndpcaucus.ca
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Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX

From: Suzanne Goldberg <suzanne.goldberg@chargepoint.com>

Sent: May 1, 2019 7:47 AM

To: Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX

Subject: Invitation to Leading the way to a cleaner and "smarter” energy future - CEM May 29th
Vancouver, BC

Attachments: ChargePoint + GE CEM Side Event Invitation May 29 2019.pdf

Melissa,

Hope all is well.

We are pleased to invite you to join us for Leading the way to a cleaner and “smarter” energy future, a ChargePoint and
GE co-hosted Side Event that is part of the Tenth Clean Energy Ministerial (CEM10) on May 29", 2019 from 11am-noon
PT in Vancouver, Canada.

Our 60-minute fire-side chat with technology and regulatory leaders bridging the energy and transportation domains will
explore opportunities for smarter grid management, advancing e-mobility, and supporting clean generation. This unique
session provides a key focus on market trends and the interconnected nature of the global transition to a cleaner
economy.

The Clean Energy Ministerial brings together Ministers/Heads of Delegation from the 25 CEM member countries and the
European Commission with business leaders and experts to focus on clean energy policies and their technical solutions.

You would also be most welcome to attend the full program of CEM Side Events taking place that week. The schedule can
be found online here: http://cem-mi-vancouver2019.ca/

If you would like to attend, please register here before May 13", We look forward to seeing you in Vancouver.Please do
not hesitate to reach out to us with any questions.

' . CLEAN ENERGY
CharqQes pe c;—“.“‘--‘:.- \/.. ..... L TEAIAL

Suzanne Goldberg
Director, Public Policy - Canada

ChargePoint | chargepoint.com
+1.778.558.3617 mobile

ChargePoint, Inc. | Vancouver BC | Canada

This email and any attachments are intended for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and contain(s) confidential
information that may be proprietary, privileged or copyrighted under applicable law. If you are not the intended
recipient, do not read, copy, or forward this email message or any attachments and delete this email message and any
attachments immediately.
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Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX

From: Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX

Sent: May 7, 2019 11:55 AM

To: Giles, Alison GCPE:EX; Smith, Paula GCPE:EX; Haslam, David GCPE:EX
Subject: FW: For Review and Approval

See MMM edits below.

From: Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX

Sent: May 6, 2019 5:48 PM

To: Mungall, Michelle EMPR:EX <Michelle.).Mungall@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Cuddy, Andrew EMPR:EX <Andrew.Cuddy@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: For Review and Approval

Funding for Geoscience BC will strengthen BC’s Mining Sector

Copyright
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Copyright

Quick Facts:

Geoscience BC is an independent, not for profit organization that generates and distributes public earth science
research about British Columbia’s minerals, energy and water resources that advances knowledge, informs
responsible development, encourages investment and stimulates innovation. Geoscience BC’s vision is to be a leading
partner and provider of credible and relevant earth science research and data in British Columbia.

Visit www.geosciencebc.com or follow @GeoscienceBC to find out more.

Learn More:

Geoscience BC: http://www.geosciencebc.com/

Mining Jobs Task Force report: https://www2.gov.bc.ca/assets/gov/business/natural-resource-industries/mineral-
exploration-and-mining/memp 10535 task force report final-rev.pdf

MABC’s Mining Month: www.mining.bc.ca/events

Contact:

Name

Title

Ministry

Ph. #

Sent from my iPhone
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Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX

From: Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX

Sent: May 6, 2019 5:40 PM

To: Magre, Leela

Cc: Sauer, Darwin; Cuddy, Andrew EMPR:EX
Subject: Re: Estimates prep - KMs and Q&A

They are up Thursday afternoon
Sent from my iPhone

>0n May 6, 2019, at 3:34 PM, Magre, Leela <Leela.Magre@bchydro.com> wrote:

>

> Hi Melissa,

>

> Have you heard anything further? | won't reach out to have Chris and David adjust their travel plans until we know for
sure (right now they are planning to fly in for Wednesday).

>

> Thanks!

> Leela

> From: Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX [mailto:Melissa.Sanderson@gov.bc.ca]

> Sent: 2019, May 06 11:57 AM

>To: Magre, Leela

> Cc: Sauer, Darwin; Cuddy, Andrew EMPR:EX

> Subject: Re: Estimates prep - KMs and Q&A

>

> Thursday overall so figure you may go first we will touch base w the opposition
>

> Sent from my iPhone

>

>>0n May 6, 2019, at 11:56 AM, Magre, Leela <Leela.Magre@bchydro.com> wrote:
>>

>>Thanks Melissa. | had heard that through the grapevine...

>>

>>|s that when Estimates is starting for EMPR overall, or is the Ministry still starting on Wednesday with BC Hydro on
Thursday?

>>

>> Thanks!

>> Leela

>>

>> -----Original Message-----

>> From: Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX [mailto:Melissa.Sanderson@gov.bc.ca]
>> Sent: 2019, May 06 11:53 AM

>>To: Magre, Leela

>> Cc: Sauer, Darwin; Cuddy, Andrew EMPR:EX

>> Subject: Re: Estimates prep - KMs and Q&A
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>>

>> Thanks - looks like Estimates will start Thursday afternoon now though
>>

>> Sent from my iPhone

>>

>>0n May 6, 2019, at 9:58 AM, Magre, Leela <Leela.Magre@bchydro.com<mailto:Leela.Magre@bchydro.com>> wrote:
>>

>> Good morning Melissa,

>>

>> As discussed on Friday, attached is a document with Key Messages and a Top Q&A, to support the preparation for
Estimates.

>>

>> We're also sending the binders over to arrive by end of day today.

>>

>> Thanks and let me know if you have any questions. Looking forward to seeing you on Wednesday.
>>

>> Best,

>> Leela

>>

>>

>>

>> Leela Magre | Manager of Policy, Research & Strategic Communications
>>

>> BC Hydro

>> 333 Dunsmuir St, 15th floor

>>Vancouver, BC V6B 5R3

>>

>>P 604623 4008

>M 2369930338

>>E leela.magre@bchydro.com<mailto:leela.magre@bchydro.com>

>>

>> bchydro.com<http://www.bchydro.com/>

>>Smart about power in all we do.

>>

>>

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

>> <Estimates prep questions 6 May 2019.docx>
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Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX

From: Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX
Sent: May 6, 2019 3:44 PM

To: Hammond, Danika S EMPR:EX
Subject: Accepted: Summer Scheduling
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Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX
May 6, 2019 11:54 AM
Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX

Fwd: Estimates this week

From: "Maartman, William PSSG:EX" <William.Maartman@gov.bc.ca>
Date: May 6, 2019 at 9:25:02 AM PDT
To: "Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX" <Melissa.Sanderson@gov.bc.ca>, "Cuddy, Andrew EMPR:EX"

<Andrew.Cuddy@go

v.bc.ca>

Subject: Estimates this week

Hi folks,

If the schedule proceeds as planned you will be up for estimates Thursday afternoon and into the
following week for a couple hours on Monday. Let me know if you have any questions.

Monday

MAIN CHAMBER:
Finance (15 hrs remain)

LITTLE HOUSE:
Education (7 hrs remain)

THIRD HOUSE:

Social Dev. (2 hrs remain)
Agriculture (7 hrs remain)

Debate Time — 4hrs

Tuesday Wednesday
7 8

MAIN CHAMBER: MAIN CHAMBER:
Finance (11 hrs remain) Finance (5 hrs remain)
LITTLE HOUSE:
Education (3 hrs remain) LITTLE HOUSE:
Committee of the Whole Committee of the Whole
THIRD HOUSE:
Agriculture (6 hrs remain) THIRD HOUSE:

Mun. Affairs & Housing (7 hrs remain)

Debate Time — 6hrs Debate Time — 4.5hrs

Thursday

MAIN CHAMBER:

2" reading debates
Committee of the Whole

LITTLE HOUSE:
Energy & Mines (7.5 hrs remain)

THIRD HOUSE:

Mun. Affairs & Housing (3 hrs
remain)

Debate Time — 5.5hrs
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Will Maartman

Sr. Ministerial Assistant | Assistant to the House Leader
Ministry of Public Safety and Solicitor General
778-679-4552
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Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX

May 6, 2019 9:38 AM

Smith, Paula GCPE:EX

Cuddy, Andrew EMPR:EX; Giles, Alison GCPE:EX; Haslam, David GCPE:EX
Re: News Release - Geoscience BC

Geoscience wouldn’t be until tomorrow

Sent from my iPhone

On May 6, 2019, at 9:32 AM, Smith, Paula GCPE:EX <Paula.Smith@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Melissa and Andrew,

Thanks for the edits to the op/ed — they look great. I've got the news release here that was sent over
last week that is due to go out this afternoon — I'm hoping to get the okay for this so | can send it up to
the editors asap. And if estimates are a no-go today, let me know and | can pop down for a photo if

needed.

Thanks,

Paula Smith | Public Affairs Officer

Government Communications and Public Engagement
Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources

c. 250-880-6549 d. 778 974-4676

<NR Geoscience Funding FINAL May 6.docx>
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Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX

From: Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX

Sent: May 4, 2019 4.09 PM

To: Cochrane, Marlene EMPR:EX

Cc: Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX; Cuddy, Andrew EMPR:EX
Subject: Re: Weekly e-binder

Hi Marlene - | cant open these from my phone where | do most of my reading - can someone send me the remote
community one in an attachment?

Sent from my iPhone

On May 2, 2019, at 2:41 PM, Cochrane, Marlene EMPR:EX <Marlene.Cochrane@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Kate. Please find attached the Minister's Weekly e-binder. Thank you.

Marlene Cochrane

Executive Coordinator | Deputy Minister’s Office
Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources
Victoria | British Columbia

Phone (778) 698 7254

<May 2.docx>
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Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX
May 3, 2019 9:36 AM
Scambler, Teresa LASS:EX
Cuddy, Andrew EMPR:EX
Mungall not attending

MMM can no longer attend CUPE at 11.

Do | need to let anyone else know?

Sent from my iPhone
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Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX

From: Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX
Sent: May 2, 2019 5:40 PM

To: Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX
Subject: Fwd: Contact Information

Can you set up a call

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Maclaren, Les EMPR:EX" <Les.MaclLaren@gov.bc.ca>

Date: April 29, 2019 at 5:23:36 PM PDT

To: "Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX" <Melissa.Sanderson@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: "Sopinka, Amy EMPR:EX" <Amy.Sopinka@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Contact Information

Below is Ken McKenzie’s cell #.

Les

From: McKenzie, Ken <ken.mckenzie@bchydro.com>
Sent: Monday, April 29, 2019 4:51 PM

To: Maclaren, Les EMPR:EX <Les.MaclLaren@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Contact Information

I understand that the Minister may want to contact me. My cell number is (604) 315-9311. Let me
know if she has a preferred timing for the call.

Thanks, Ken

Ken McKenzie, P.Eng., MBA | EVP, Site C Clean Energy Project

BC Hydro

P 604 528 2617

M 604 3159311

F 604 528 2547

E ken.mckenzie@bchydro.com

bchydro.com

Smart about power in all we do.

This email and its attachments are intended solely for the personal use of the individual or entity named above. Any use of this
communication by an unintended recipient is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, any publication, use, reproduction,
disclosure or dissemination of its contents is strictly prohibited. Please immediately delete this message and its attachments from your
computer and servers. We would also appreciate if you would contact us by a collect call or return email to notify us of this error. Thank you

1
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for your cooperation.
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Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX

Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX

From:
Sent: May 2, 2019 2:43 PM
To: Westaff, Melissa EMPR:EX

Do you have a copy of the letter we sent to the BCUC about the Enbridge explosion handy?
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Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Thanks - | so so appreciate it!

Sent from my iPhone

On May 2, 2019, at 11:13 AM, Forman, Ryan EMPR:EX <Ryan.Forman@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX
May 2, 2019 11:18 AM
Forman, Ryan EMPR:EX

Re: rooms for EMMC

You are good to go for a room at st. eugenes for EMMC. | had our staff hold both yours and Ministers
rooms under our master credit card for event. You may want your staff to call and switch the card up to

whatever you usually use. Either way is good with me!

Cheers

Ryan
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Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX

From: Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX

Sent: May 1, 2019 6:23 PM

To: Mungall, Michelle EMPR:EX

Subject: FOR REVIEW AND APPROVAL: the B.C. Stone, Sand and Gravel Association’s Annual

General Meeting
Message from the Honourable Michelle Mungall
Minister of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources

On behalf of the Province of British Columbia, it is my pleasure to welcome you to the B.C. Stone, Sand and
Gravel Association’s Annual General Meeting.

British Columbians use almost 25,000 kg of mined products each year, including aggregate-based products. No
matter where you go in the province, stone, sand and gravel has played a critical role in building British
Columbia. This vital industry not only provides us with the infrastructure we need such as bridges, buildings
and roadways, it also supports good, sustainable jobs for communities across the province.

The aggregate industry is crucial for the growth of all regions of British Columbia and I look forward to
working with you to continue to strengthen your sector.

Best wishes to everyone attending the BCSSGA Annual General Meeting.

Sincerely,
(signature)

Michelle Mungall
Minister Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources
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Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX

From: Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX

Sent: May 1, 2019 9:37 AM

To: Haslam, David GCPE:EX; Nikolejsin, Dave EMPR:EX

Subject: Urgent Info Request:Update on Trans Mountain expansion project permitting process
BC Gov News

Can we get an update on the numbers?

https://news.gov.bc.ca/releases/2018EMPR0009-000635

Sent from my iPhone
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Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX

From: Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX

Sent: May 1, 2019 8:54 AM

To: Smith, Paula GCPE:EX

Cc: Cuddy, Andrew EMPR:EX; Haslam, David GCPE:EX; Giles, Alison GCPE:EX
Subject: Re: Op/Ed Mining Month

We are in the process of editing. Likely won’t be until end of day for approvals.

Sent from my iPhone

On May 1, 2019, at 8:44 AM, Smith, Paula GCPE:EX <Paula.Smith@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Melissa and Andrew,

The Corporate Calendar people are emailing me about the Mining Month op/ed that is going out today
at 10am. Have you had a chance to review it?

Thanks!

Paula Smith | Public Affairs Officer
Government Communications and Public Engagement

Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources
c. 250-880-6549 d. 778 974-4676

<OpEd Mining BC - Mining Month FINAL pas.docx>
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Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX

From: Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX

Sent: May 1, 2019 7:44 AM

To: Haslam, David GCPE:EX

Cc: Cuddy, Andrew EMPR:EX; Giles, Alison GCPE:EX
Subject: Re: Estimates this week?

Not any longer
Sent from my iPhone

On May 1, 2019, at 6:10 AM, Haslam, David GCPE:EX <David.Haslam@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

See below. Is that accurate.
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Magre, Leela" <Leela.Magre@bchydro.com>
Date: April 30, 2019 at 6:48:39 PM PDT

To: "Haslam, David GCPE:EX" <David.Haslam@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Estimates this week?

Hi David,

Sorry to bother you after hours. Have you heard anything about Estimates being
Thursday of this week (as in two days from today?) My Ministry contact just emailed me
that this could be a possibility.

Thanks,
Leela

Leela Magre | Manager of Policy, Research & Strategic Communications

BC Hydro
333 Dunsmuir St, 15th floor
Vancouver, BC V6B 5R3

P 604 623 4008
M 236993 0338
E leela.magre@bchydro.com

behydro.com
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
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